
FY 2022 IDEA grant renewal approvals 
 

 

 

From: Rogers, Wanda <wanda.rogers@dss.virginia.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2021 8:37 PM 
To: Bond, Steven <sbond@hampton.gov> 
Cc: Burgess, Cynthia <cburgess@hampton.gov>; Dailey, Shikyra <shikyra.dailey@hampton.gov>; 
Daughtrey, Karl <kdaughtrey@hampton.gov>; Green, Lori <lgreen@hampton.gov>; Hayden, Chenequa 
<chayden@hampton.gov>; Parker, Patricia <pparker@hampton.gov>; Wiggins, Olivia 
<olivia.wiggins@hampton.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: FY 2022 IDEA grant renewal contract 5 of 5 

 

Hello, 

I am submitting this email as my approval. 

Wanda E. Rogers 

Director 

Hampton Department of Human Services 

1320 LaSalle Avenue 

Hampton, VA 23669 

(757 727-1955 

 

On Wed, May 19, 2021 at 3:43 PM Bond, Steven <sbond@hampton.gov> wrote: 

Please let this email count as my approval.  I will physically sign the document when it comes to the 
CMO if required. 

  

[google.com] 

Steven D. Bond, Esq. 

Assistant City Manager 

City Manager’s Office 

mailto:sbond@hampton.gov
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P: (757) 727-6392 

F: (757) 728-3037 

22 Lincoln Street [google.com] 

Hampton, VA 23669 [google.com] 

From: Kmetz, Veronica <veronica.kmetz@hampton.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 1, 2021 11:55 AM 
To: Hayden, Chenequa <chayden@hampton.gov>; Green, Lori <lgreen@hampton.gov> 
Subject: RE: FY 2022 IDEA grant renewal contract 5 of 5 

 

Finance approves. 

 

Thanks. 

 

Veronica A. Kmetz 
Finance Department  
Phone: 757-727-6331 

 
 

From: Wiggins, Olivia <olivia.wiggins@hampton.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2021 10:10 AM 
To: Burgess, Cynthia <cburgess@hampton.gov> 
Cc: Brown, Elaine <elaine.brown@hampton.gov> 
Subject: RE: Renewal contract 5 of 5 

 

I have no issues as to form or legal sufficiency with this year’s updates to the contracts.  

 

Elaine, please update the contract log.  

 

Thx! 
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